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GGPL's Reply

Yes, confirmed

Yes, confirmed

Yes, confirmed

' Reference
S.No. | No./ Clause Tender Description Bidder Queries
No.
| Bidder understand that the tender is for
supply of Domestic Meters compatible with
Clause no. 3 ' Sharing of protocol atall | AMR only, therefore sharing of protocol may
(Scope levels for | be the next phase and solution provide shall
1 | of Work) implementation be able to confirm on the same on next phase

Page of Smart Metering | of Tender, Therefore, bidder requesting

174/185 System Godavari gas to pleas confirm that Clause no.
3 shall not be applicable for this tender.

Kindly confirm.

ERam sz Valid Type Approval As per PNGRB document T4S, referred

12 - Certificate, Performance | standard for diaphragm meter is OIML and BS

specification and test | 1359. In line with the PNGRB requirement,

(DOCUMEN . T .

2 TATION) certificates, calibration Bidder understand that type
certificates (100%, for | examination/Type compliance & OIML

Page it . : :

180/185 each of the | certificates need to be submit along with Bid.

Meter/HHU/DCU). Kindly confirm the bidder understanding.
Vali

Clause no. C:rrtcijficaﬁpierfﬂf:uzfel Bidder understand regarding the test &

12 . iﬁcatin:;n ani ipsl calibration certificates, that the same shall be

(DOCUMEN P c: : ; , generated during testing of finished goods and

3 certificates, calibration : .

TATION) _ same shall be provided to GGPL along with the

certificates (100%, for

Page each of the Meter/ supply of Meters.

180/185 HHU/DCU). Kindly confirm the bidder understanding.
Bidder would like to inform that all the
magnetic type Pulse generating Mechanism
are known for tampering by the external
magnet. In view of the above these meters are
being used for AMR in later stage, magnetic
type Pulse generating mechanism will result in

The Gas Diaphragm Ye ; ; E : X |

Clause no. 6 errors at various mode (i.e: easily tempered

Meter shall have pulse e
(FUNCTION ‘ , by external magnet, known for Pulse missing,
Generating mechanism . : :
AL e i mr ARLY! etc.), to Godavari Gas and this will create
4 DESIGN ;DT”F] wie E e more customer complaints, gas reconciliation
BASIS) e gerlera ng issues & conflict in billing.
Mechanism should . .
Page _ et Bias As various advanced technologies are
174/185 AR Y available in market i.e (Induction /Encoder

external magnet

/optical sensing) for pulse transmission,
therefore bidder requesting Godavari Gas to
magnetic type mechanism meters/reed switch
technologies meters are not acceptable.
Kindly confirm.

Tender
condition
remains
unchanged
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Clause no. 6

Bidder understands that the tender s for

(FUNCTION | supply of Domestic Meters Ccompatible with
AL ATEX ZONE 2/ AMR only. Therefore, ATEx Certificate shall
DESIGN ' PESO/ CCOE valid not be required for mechanical meters, as Yes, confirmed
BASIS) - Certificate there is no electric/electronic components are
Page being used in mechanical meters.
181/185 Kindly confirm.
Clause no.
14 Bidder refers to EN1359:1999+A1:2006
(Technical Max. Allowable standard & understand that Max allowable _
Yes, confirmed
Data Sheet) ' Pressy re drop pressure should be less than 2 mbar.
Page Kindly confirm the bidder und erstanding,
181/185
Bidder refers to EN1359:1999+A1:2006 The vendor is
standard & not find sych requirement in EN required  offer
C no. . H r, t
lause no Verification of Gl standard Dweve., ﬂensurg the the meter for
14 : Strength of casing and internal pressure | . :
: thickness Recorded | ~ .| Inspection/
(Technical against resistance to tightness, GGpL already covered the same in verification  of
Data Sheet) 8 QAP Point no. 1 (External leak tightness and | V¢

Page
181/185

internal pressure test
(type test report)

soundness test). In order to above bidder
réquesting to Godavari Gas to

Please remove the clause no. 9,

Kindly confirm.

casing thickness
by TPI/GGPL as
per the
Sampling Plan.
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